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WIAND GUERRA KING

5505 W. GRAY STREET | TAMPA, FL 336089 PHONE: 813.347.5100

GEORGE L, GUERRA
DirecT DiAL: 813-347-5102
GGUERRA@WIANDLAW.COM

December 28, 2016

VIA E-MAIL:
Joseph Menefe
Joseph.menefe(@rrc.texas.gov

Re:  Request for Hearing
Dear Mr. Menefe:
I called your office today and reached your voice mail indicating you are out this week.

The purpose of my call was to discuss the fact that Quest is currently part of a federal
receivership pending in the Middle District of Florida. We represent Burton W. Wiand, the
federally appointed Receiver. Mr. Hatchet is on notice of these facts and has been for some time.

Notwithstanding the factual assertions by Mr. Hatchet (which we dispute), the attached
Orders clearly prohibit interference with assets under the Receiver's control or the Federal
Court’s exclusive jurisdiction over the Receivership.

We believe that any action or proceeding in contravention of these Orders would require
the Court’s approval. For that reason, we would like to discuss the matter before taking action
and perhaps adding to the complexity of a potential resolution.

Accordingly, 1 would respectfully request a 20 day extension within which to file
evidence or a request for a hearing. If that is not possible, then please accept this correspondence
as a request for a formal hearing.
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